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Gibson-Glass, Mary

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2004 10:15 AM
To: Gibson-Glass, Mary

Subject: drafting

Mary,

Representative Gunderson would like to get 2001-2002 Assembly Bill 415 (LRB-1629/1) re-drafted for the
2005-2007 Legislative Session. Please include Assembly Amendment | and Senate Amendment 1 in the re-
draft. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 266-3363.

Thanks,

Mike Bruhn 'hOu\o P WLCQ

Rep. Gunderson’s office
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a 107§




2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRB-1629/1
MGG:wljkjf

2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 415

May 18, 2001 - Introduced by Representatives POWERS, GRONEMUS, HAHN,
SKINDRUD, MUSSER, SYKORA and TOWNSEND. Referred to Committee on Natural
Resources.

AN ACT to amend 29.235 (2m), 29.241 (1), 29.351 (3), 29.597 (5) (a), 29.597 (6) (b)
1., 29.597 (6) (b) 2. and 29.597 (6) (b) 3.; and to create 29.563 (6) (am) of the

statutes; relating to: trapping licenses issued to nonresidents.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of natural resources (DNR) may issue
trapping licenses only to residents. To be issued a license, most residents must
successfully complete instruction under the trapper education program
administered by DNR. Residents who are exempt from this requirement include
persons who held state trapping licenses on or before May 12, 1992, and farmers.

This bill creates a nonresident trapping license and establishes a fee for the
nonresident license that is substantially higher than the fee for the resident license.
Under the bill, DNR may issue a trapping license only to a nonresident who
successfully completes the trapper education course in this state or a similar course
in another state. The bill provides no exemptions for nonresidents from this
licensing requirement.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembl [y, do
enact as follows:




O W

o L N o,

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

<2001 - 2002 Legislature -2~ LRB-1629/1

MGG:wlj:kjf
ASSEMBLY BILL 415 SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 29.235 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.235 (2m) AUTHORIZATION; NONRESIDENT HUNTING ANB, FISHING, AND TRAPPING
PRIVILEGES. A nonresident conservation patron license confers upon the licensee all
the combined privileges conferred by a nonresident small game hunting license,
nonresident deer hunting license, nonresident wild turkey hunting license,
nonresident archer hunting license, waterfowl hunting stamp, pheasant hunting
stamp, a wild turkey hunting stamp, nonresident annual fishing license, sturgeon
spearing license, an inland waters trout stamp and, a Great Lakes trout and salmon
stamp, and a trapping license.

SECTION 2. 29.241 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.241 (1) IssSUANCE. A trapping license shall be issued subject to s. 29.024 by
the department to any resident or nonresident applying for this license.

SECTION 3. 29.351 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.351 (3) Possess the raw skin of any muskrat, mink, otter, fisher, or pine
marten at any time unless the person is the holder of a valid scientific collector
permit, fur dealer license, trapping license, or resident conservation patron license.
No license is required for a person breeding, raising, and producing domestic
fur-bearing animals in captivity, as defined in s. 29.873, or for a person authorized
to take muskrats on a cranberry marsh under a permit issued to the person by the
department.

SECTION 4. 29.563 (6) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

29.563 (6) (am) Nonresident license. Trapping: $149.25.

SECTION 5. 29.597 (5) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

29.597 (5) (@) The department shall issue a certificate of accomplishment

without charge to a person who successfully completes the course of instruction
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ASSEMBLY BILL 415 SECTION 5

under the trapper education program and who pays the instruction fee. The
certificate may be used by a-resident the person to whom it is issued in place of a
trapping license for the period specified by the department.

SECTION 6. 29.597 (6) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

29.597 (6) (b) 1. A persen resident who helds held on May 12, 1992, a valid

. approval authorizing trapping.

SECTION 7. 29.597 (6) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

29.597 (6) (b) 2. A persen resident who is a farmer, as defined in s. 102.04 (3).

SECTION 8. 29.597 (6) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

29.597 (6) (b) 3. A persen resident who has held a valid approval authorizing
trapping that expired before May 12, 1992, and that was not suspended or revoked.

SEcTION 9. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 6th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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AN AcT o re\lzating to: trapping licenses and permits issued to certain

nonresidents /
\

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Department of Natural Resources (DNR) may issue
trapping licenses only to state residents. To be issued a license, most residents must
successfully complete instruction under the trapper education program
administered by DNR. Residents who are exempt from this requirement iyclude
persons who held state trapping licenses on or before May 12, 1992 and farmers.

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

Under current law, DNR may limit the number of bobcats, fishers, or otters that
may be trapped in any area of the state and may do so by issuing trapping permits,
with higher priority for persons given to those persons who apply for such permits
in previous seasons but who do not receive any permit. This bill allows DNR in
administering the issuance of these trapping permits to impose greater or stricter
limitations on trapping by nonresidents than on trapping by state residents and to
give greater preference to state residents over nonresidents.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

1 SECTION 1. 29.192 (4m) of the statutes is created to read:
2 29.192 (4m) If the department establishes a permit system under sub. (8)jor
3 (4)jthat affects the trapping of bobca{s, ﬁshe‘/r's, or ottés, the department may do any
4 of the following:
5 (a) Impose greater or stricter limitations on trapping by nonresidents than on
6 trapping by residents.
@ (b) Give greater preference to residents over nonresidents in issuing permits
8 SECTION 2. 29.235 (2m{ of the statutes is amended to read:
| 9 29.235 (2m) AUTHORIZATION; NONRESIDENT HUNTING AND, FISHING, AND TRAPPING
10 PRIVILEGES. A nonresident conservation patron license confers upon the licensee all
11 the combined privileges conferred by a nonresident small game hunting license, a
12 nonresident deer hunting license, a nonresident wild turkey hunting license, a
13 nonresident archer hunting license, a waterfowl hunting stamp, a pheasant hunting
14 stamp, a wild turkey hunting stamp, a nonresident annual fishing license, an inland

15 waters trout stamp, and a Great Lakes trout and salmon stamp, and a trapping

16 license.
History: 1983 a. 27; 1987 a. 27; 1991 a. 39, 269; 1993 a. 21371995 4. 27, 1997 a. 1, 27; 19_97 a. 248 ss. 338 to 344, Stats. 1997 5. 29.235; 2001 a. 109.
17 SECTION 3. 29.241 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 29.241 (1) ISSUANCE. A trapping license shall be issued subject to s. 29.024 by

, v
19 the department to any resident applying for this license or to any nonresident of this
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SECTION 3

state who applies for this license and who resides in a state that allows nonresidents

of that state to trap within that stateg @
By

History: 1997 a. 248 ss. 284, 285, 437.
SECTION 4. 29.563 (6) (am) of the statutes is created to read:

@y

4 29.563 (6) (am) Nonresident license. Trapping: $149.25. /
5 SECTION 5. 29.597 (5) (ajjof the statutes is amended to read:
6 29.597 (5) (a) The department shall issue a certificate of accomplishment
7 without charge to a person who successfully completes the course of instruction
8 under the trapper education program and who pays the instruction fee. The
9 certificate may be used by aresident the person to whom it is issued in place of a
10 trapping license for the period specified by the department.
11 SECTION 6. 29.597 (6) (b) 1“} of the statutes is amended to read:
12 29.597 (6) (b) 1. A perseon resident who helds held on May 12, 1992, a valid
13 approval authorizing trapping.
14 SECTION 7. 29.597 (6) (b) 2.jof the statutes is amended to read:
15 29.597 (6) (b) 2. A persen resident who is a farmer, as defined in . 102.04 (3).
16 SECTION 8. 29.597 (6) (b) 3\% of the statutes is amended to read:
| 17 29.597 (6) (b) 3. A person resident who has held a valid approval authorizing
18 trapping that expired before May 12, 1992, and that was not suspended or revoked.
19 SEcCTION 9. Effective date.
20 (1) This act takes effect on March 10, 2005, or on the day after publication,
21 whichever is later.

22 (END)




Ncrthrop, Lori

From: Bruhn, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2005 3:29 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-1002/1 Topic: Trapping licenses for nonresidents

It has been requested by <Bruhn, Mike> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-1002/1 Topic: Trapping licenses for nonresidents




